



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BASTROP

PO Box 707(mailing), 502 Farm Street (physical), Bastrop, TX 78602

PH: 512-321-3398 TTY: 1-800-735-2989 FAX: 512-303-0568

The Owner does not discriminate against persons with disabilities

VERIFICATION OF SPORADIC INCOME

I, _____, verify that I am not employed at this time and had no income other than the following sources for the month of: _____

Total combined household income for the past month from all sources:

\$_____ AFDC	\$_____ Child Support	\$_____ Unemployment
\$_____ Employment	\$_____ Railroad Ret.	\$_____ Worker's Comp
\$_____ Contract Labor	\$_____ VA Pension	\$_____ Cash Contributions
\$_____ Odd jobs	\$_____ SS/SSI	\$_____ Other

Total combined household expenses for the past month (you may be required to furnish receipts)

UTILITIES	CAR EXPENSES	OTHER
\$_____ Rent	\$_____ Car Pymt.	\$_____ Clothing
\$_____ Electricity	\$_____ Insurance	\$_____ Child Support
\$_____ Gas	\$_____ Gasoline/Oil	\$_____ Medical
\$_____ Cable	\$_____ Registration	\$_____ Toiletries/Personal
\$_____ Phone	\$_____ Inspection	\$_____ Other Expens

I understand that I must continue to report my income monthly, no later than the 5th of the month, until my income changes. I am aware that if I fail to report income, I may be required to reimburse the Housing Authority for any assistance received based on my failure to report income and my housing assistance may be subject to termination.

Signature Date

Name

Address

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority appeared _____, who under oath, swears that the foregoing statement is true and correct.

Signed this _____ day of _____ 20____, by me the undersigned authority, in and for the County of Bastrop, State of Texas.

(SEAL)

Notary Public

WARNING: Title 18, Section 1001 of the U.S. Code states that a person is guilty of a felony for knowingly and willingly making false or fraudulent statements to any department of the United States Government. HUD and any owner (or any employee of HUD or the owner) may be subject to penalties for the unauthorized disclosures or improper use of information collected based on the consent form. Use of the information collected based on this verification form is restricted to the purposes cited above. Any person who knowingly or willingly requests, obtains or discloses any information under false pretenses concerning an applicant or participant may be subject to a misdemeanor and fined not more than \$5000.00. Any applicant or participant affected by negligent disclosure or information may bring civil action for damages, and seek other relief as may be appropriate, against the officer or employee of HUD or the owner responsible for the unauthorized disclosure or improper use. Penalty provisions for misusing the social security number are contained in the "Social Security Act at 208 (a) (6), U.S.C. 408 (a) (6), (7) and (8). Violation of these provisions are cited as violations of 42 U.S.C, 408 (a) (6), (7) and (8).